Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:50 PM

To: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: PJK USMS photos -

Attachments: USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 1 - USM Kadzik.jpg; USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 2 -

cover drills.jpg; USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 3 - breaching door.jpg; USMS -
GLRFTF Peter visit 4 - police bunker shield.jpg; USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 5 -
shooting stance.jpg; PIK USMS 1.jpg

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 514-2141
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

-—--—Qriginal Message-—--

From: Wade Tyson, Jill C {OLA)

Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2016 2:32 PM

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) <pkadzik@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: PJK USMS photos -

Boss:
Making sure you have all of these. More to follow.
-JCT

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 1 - USM Kadzik USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 2 - cover drills USMS - GLRFTF
Peter visit 3 - breaching door USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 4 - police bunker shield USMS - GLRFTF
Peter visit 5 - shooting stance PJK USMS 1

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving
certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how

] - L} n 1


mailto:pkadzik@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

attachments are handled.
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Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 5:04 PM
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B.

XOIGE)] (0GC) (FBI); (D)
(OGC) (FBI); Toscas, George

(OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); @
(NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); BIOYOIOG)
(NSD)

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s
Emails - NYTimes.com

(b) (5). () (N(E)

Peter ). Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 514-2141

peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FEI) [(DIOROIGGXOIOE)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 4:53 PM

To: Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) QI ) (THC)
(FBI); Hickey, Adam (NSD); [(ODXO) (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Kadzik, Peter 1 (OLA) [(DIONOIOE

[ (occ) (FeD)

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s Emails - NYTimes.com

All,

Just checking back re ti

Happy Friday afterncon....

Thanks all.

Jasaon

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 2:36 PM
iEH(b) (6 ) 0GC) (FBI) [BIOKG



https://NYTimes.com
mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

Anderson, Irisha B. (0GC) (F81) [ Strzok, Peter b.
(b) )] Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FB
adam hickey2@usdoj.go (L EELIsN (D) (6) O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA)
(JMD) <Alicia.C.O'Brien@usd oj.gov>; Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) (JMD) <Peter.).Kadzik@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s Emails - NYTimes.com

DOJ colleagues,

Please see the email string below with questions from Grassley's staff () &))]

Thanks. Jason

_ "Strzok,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (THEN

Pete:r P (CD) (FB])' DICACIDCNOIGE). ( BERE® ©.© (00, ) OE
Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s Emails -
NYTimes.com

(D) (5). (b) (6). (b) (TIE)

(b) (6). (b) (7T)(C)
Assistant General Counsel

National Security Law Branch
(b) (6). (b) (T)(C)

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 1:43 PM

To: Baker, James A. (06GC) (FBI) (DG . Anders.on Tnsha B. (OGC} (FBI)
) () \E) -

(OGc) (FBI){ (D) (6). (0) (7)(L). (B) (V)
Subject: Fwd: Justlce Dept Granted lmmunlty to Specialist Who Deleted Hlllary Chnton 5 Ema;ls -
NYTimes.com

Please see below from Grassley's staff [(DY&)

Thanks. Jason

———————— Original message --- -----
From: "Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)" <Jason Foster@ udiciary-rep.senate gov>
Date: 09/09/2016 10:04 AM (GMT-05:00)



https://NYTimes.com
https://NYTimes.com
mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov
mailto:Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov
mailto:adam.hickey2@usdoj.gov

To: "Herring, Jason V_ (CD) (FBI)' [DICHB
Cc: "Davis, Patrick (Judiciary-Rep)" [QXE);
(Judiciary-Rep)" (OO
<Alicia C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov>, "Abegg. John (McConnell)" [(SJ()

Kolan (Judiciary-Rep)" [(DXO)

Subject: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s Emails - N'Y Tmmes.com

. "Flynn-Brown,_ Josh

Could you please give me a call to discuss? We asked you specifically about the discrepancy between the
LHM and the 302 on this issue, and you did not answer our question. But, now anonymous DOJ sources are
explaining to the NYT what the FBI refused to explain officially to its oversight committee in Congress? This
raises a number of serious questions about the scope of the document production. (] E)

Cordially,

Jason Foster
Chiefinvestigative Counsel
Committee on the Judiciary

United States Senate
224 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

Direct: 202-224-7142

Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s Emails - NYTimes.com
http-//'www.nytimes.com/2016/09/09/us/politics/hillary - clinton- emails-investication_html ’nyvtmobile=0
(via Instapaper)

WASHINGTON — A computer specialist who deleted Hillarv Clinton’s emails despite orders from Congress
to preserve them was given immunity by the Justice Department during its investigation into her personal email
account, according to a law enforcement official and others briefed on the investigation.

Republicans have called for the department to investigate the deletions. but the immumity deal with the specialist.
Paul Combetta. makes it unlikely that the request will go far. Representative Jason Chaffetz of Utah. the top
Republican on the House oversight committee. asked the Justice Department on Tuesday to investigate whether
Mrs. Clinton, her lawyers or the specialist obstructed justice when the emails were deleted in March 2015.

Mr. Combetta is one of at least two people who were given immunity by the Justice Department as part of the
mvestigation. The other was Bryan Pagliano, a former campaign staff member for Mrs_ Clinton’s 2008
presidential campaign. who was granted tmmunity in exchange for answering questions about how he setup a
server in Mrs. Clinton’s home in Chappaqua, N.Y .. around the time she became secretary of state in 2009.

The F.B.L described the deletions by Mr. Combetta in a summary of its investigation into Mrs. Clinton’s
account that was released last Friday. The documents blacked out the specialist’s name. but the law
enforcement official and others familiar with the case identified the employee as Mr. Combetta They spoke on
the condition of anonymity because they did not want to be identified discussing matters that were supposed to
remain confidential

Brian Fallon, a spokesman for Mrs. Clinton’s presidential campaign, said that the deletions bv the specialist,
who worked for a Colorado company called Platte River Networks, had already been “thoroughly examined


http://www.nytimes.com/2016/09/09/us/politicS!hillary-clinton-emails-investigation.html?nytmob:i:le=0
https://1'''YTimes.com
mailto:A.licia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov

by the F B 1. prior to its decision to close out this case.”™

“As the F B 1 s report notes,” Mr_ Fallon said. “neither Hillary Clinton nor her attorneys had knowledge of the
Platte River Network employee’s actions. It appears he acted on his own and against guidance given by both
Clinton’s and Platte River's attorneys to retain all data in compliance with a congressional preservation request.”

A lawver for Mr. Combetta and a spokesman for the Justice Department declined to comment.

In July, the F B 1 director, James B. Comey, announced that the bureau would not recommend that Mrs.
Clinton and her aides be charged with a crime for their handling of classified information on the account.

Five days later, Mr. Chaffetz — who has led the charge in raising questions about the F B 1."s decision —
asked prosecutors to investigate whether Mrs_ Clinton had lied to Congress about her email account in
testimony in October before the special committee investigating the 2012 attacks in Benghazi, Libya That
request has been met with silence from the Justice Department.

The House oversight committee has asked officials from Platte River Networks, Mr. Combetta and others to
appear at a hearing before his committee on Tuesday about how the email account was set up and how the
messages were deleted.

According to the F B 1. documents, Mr. Combetta told the burean in February that he did not recall deleting
the emails. But in Mav, he told a different story.

In the days after Mrs. Clinton’s staffers called Platte River Networks in March 2015, Mr. Combetta said
realized that he had not followed a December 2014 order from Mrs. Clinton’s lawyers to have the emails
deleted. Mr. Combetta then used a program called BleachBit to delete the messages, the burean said.

In Mr. Combetta’s first interview with the F B 1 in February, he said he did not recall seeing the preservation
order from the Benghazi committee, which Mrs. Clinton’s lawwer, Cheryl D. Mills, had sent to Platte River. But
in his May interview, he said that at the time he made the deletions “he was aware of the existence of the
preservation request and the fact that it meant he should not disturb Clinton’s email data™ on the Platte River

SEIVEL.

Follow The New York Times s politics and Washington coverage on Facebook and Twitter, and sign up
Jor the First Draft politics newsletter.




Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 5:00 PM
To:

__ (NSD); Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI);
Anderson Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); QEQXOIWI®)] (OGC) (FBI); O'Brien, Alicia C
(OLA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); [(QJOROIGIE@)] (OGC) (FBI); Toscas, George
(NSD)

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s
Emails - NYTimes.com

(b) (5), (b) (T)(E)

(OLA) (JM[?}" dfPetlerj Kadzik@usdoj gov>, [(Y) lﬁ} (b) (7)(C) OGC} (FBI)"
(D) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (TXE) "Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD)" <George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s Emails -
NYTimes.com

Adding George Toscas and removing Adam Hickey.
From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) (DICNOINICEOINNS)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 4:53 PM
To: Baker, James A. (OGC) EFE:I' Anderson, Trisha B (OGC] {FE—I], Strzok, Peter P. (CD" (Fe1); RAOR fb){“(Cl OGC

(FBI); Hickey, Adam (NSD);
I (occ) (FBY)
Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s Emails - NYTimes.com


https://NYTimes.com
https://NYTimes.com
mailto:George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov
mailto:Pete-r.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov
mailto:Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov
https://NYTimes.com

Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 5:09 PM
To: Toscas, George (NSD); Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBl); DIGKOIGI®) (0OGCQ)

(FBI); Baker James A, (OGC (FBl); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter
): QACORORGIS OGC) (FBI); DIG) (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C

(OLAL Laufman, David (NSD); DIG) (NSD)

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's
Emails - NYTimes.com

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 514-2141
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

From: Toscas, George (NSD)
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016

Should we set up a call to discuss this on Monday?

From: Hickey, Adam (NSD)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); [(BXONUIGI(® (OGC) (FBI}; Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha
B. (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); BDICKOIUE] (0GC) (FBI); (DG (NSD); 0'Brien, Alicia C
(OLA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Cc: Toscas, George (NSD)

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s Emails - NYTimes.com

+GZT.

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FEI) [(QIONOIGICGNOIGIE)

Sent: Friday, Septemher 09, 2016 2:36 PM

To: ) (OGC) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter
P. (CD) (FBI); [QIONOK (DGC) (FBI); Hickey, Adam (NSD); [(DXG) (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA);

Kadzik, Peter 1 (OLA)

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
[ e e e |

From: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 3:12 PM
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (F81); (WIONOIG(®)] (OGC) (FBI); Baker, James A.

(OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI}); QIQEQIQIS) (OGC) (FBI); Hickey,
Adam (NSD); [QXE] (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Kadzik, Peter J
(OLA); Toscas, George (NSD); Laufman, David (NSD)

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton’s
Emails - NYTimes.com

+ George David and [(JX()]

(NSD) (JMG) ( , "O'Brien, AllCla C {OLA) UMD}”

<Alicia.C.O' Brren@usdo; gov>, "Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA) (IMD)" <Peter.).Kadzik@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Emails -
NYTimes.com



https://NYTimes.com
mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov
mailto:Brien@usdoj.gov
mailto:adam.hickey2@usdoj.gov
https://NYTimes.com

Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA)

Ce: Baker, James A. {OGC]) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); QIQRQIQI®)

(OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); (DIOKUIGIE®)] (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki,
James E. (DO) (FBI); DIGNOIQLS) (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI);
Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: SFRC access

(®) (5) Thanks.

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 514-2141

Peter j kadzik@usdoj.gov

—-0riginal Message—

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 10:40 AM

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA)

Cc: Baker, James A. (OGC) {FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (0GC) (FB![QIONOIQ®I OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD]} (FBI);

(b) (6), (b) (7T)(C) {OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI};[QIORUIQIW®] (D0) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI);
Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Priestap, EW. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: SFRC access

Peter/Alicia,

Thanks. Jason

lason V. Herring

Acting Assistant Director
Office of Congressional Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)




Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter ) (OLA)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 6:45 PM

To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSD); Laufman, David (NSD); QX))
B (so): DIG) (NSD); [QXE) (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C

(OLA); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (0GC) (FB!) SISESISS)
B (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) [{QICROIGIONN (OGC) (FBI);
Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B.
(DO) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly,
Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Rsp. to 180+ Members re: HRC Investigation

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs

(202) 514-2141
Peter.].kadzik@usdoj.gov

To: Toscas, George (NSD); Kadzik, Peter 1 (OLA); Laufman, David (NSD); ((QXE (nsD); (WO
(NSD); ) (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI}; Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC)
(FBI); % (0GC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (cD) (F8D); (B M@I®] (0cC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E.
(DO) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael 8. (DOQ) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI);
Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Rsp. to 180+ Members re: HRC Investigation

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Thanks, George.

(b) (5)

I 7houzhts?

Regards. Jason

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL


mailto:Peter.j,kadzik@usdoj.gov

From: Toscas, George (NSD) [mailto:Gecrge.T oscas2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 12:40 PM

To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Kadzik, Peter 1 (OLA) (JMD); Laufman, David (NSD) (IJMD); [BXG) (NSD)
( (NSD) (IMD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD); Baker, James A.

NOROIOI®)(OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI}QIGHOIGKS)]

I (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI);

Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Rsp. to 180+ Members re: HRC Investigation

Jason: [DIS)

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)( )-
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 10:32 AM
To: Kadzik, Peter ] {(OLA); Toscas, George (NSD); Laufman, David (NSD); [(DYG) (NSD); [DIG)
(NSD); (WX (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC)
(FEI) [DIGNOIYE®) (0GC) (FBL); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FEI [ DIGHOIG®) (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E.
(DO) (FBI}; Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO (FBI);
Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)

Subject: Rsp. to 180+ Members re: HRC Investigation

PRIVILEGED AND CONFDENTIAL

All,

As a follow on to Congressional correspondence letters sent to the Hill last week, attached is another that

was signed by approximately 200 members. ©

Thanks to all. Jason

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL


mailto:George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov

Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 10:24 AM
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Baker, James A.

{OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D (DO {FBI), Laufman, David (NSD)

Ce: Toscas, George (NSD); ks & (0GC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI);
Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC] (FBI); (___p:) GACIGI@E (0GC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter
P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI);
Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBi); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI}; (9X®]
B (ns0); [DIG LESH ) (6) (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C
(OLA); Kortan, Michael P. (DQ) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 514-2141
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 10:18 AM
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D.
(DO) [FBI} Laufman, David

Kor‘tan Michael P. {DO} (FBI)
Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review

DOJ folks,

I . Jason


mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usd-oj.gov

-——--0riginal Message----

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:31 AM

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) (JMD); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO} (FBI); Laufman,
David (NSD) (JMD)

Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) {(JMD); (QAQRUIGS (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Anderson,
Trisha B. (0GC) (FBI) [DICHOIOI®) (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan
C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L.
(DO) (FBI); [(DIBG) (NSD) (JmMD); (UG (NSD) (JMD); [OXG) (NSD)
(JMDj); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD); Kortan, Michael P. (DO]) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review

Thanks, Peter.

(b) (5). (b) (T)(E)

Thanks all. Jason

——-0Original Message-—-

From: Kadzik, Peter J {OLA) [mailto:Peter.).Kadzik@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:32 AM

To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI); Laufman,
David (NSD) (JMD)

Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD); SAQRORGIS (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DQ) (FBI); Anderson,
Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); [(QIONOIONS) (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan
C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L.
(DO) (FB!); [OIBG) (NSD) (JMD); [OXE) (NsSD) (JmMD); [OXG) (NSD)
(JMD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD); Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of | epislative Affairs


mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@u_sdoj.gov

e e e T

(202) 514-2141
Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) ((DXOAO GG NIICE)
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 7:17 PM
To: Baker, James A. {OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Laufman, David

(NSD)
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD); SASBOIRISD (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha
B. (0GC) (FBl); [(DICKOIGIEGE. (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD)

(FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI}; Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI);
(b) (6) (NSD); [(WI®] (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA);
Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review

(b) (5)

I THoughts?

Thanks. Jason

————— Original Message-—-

From: Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:47 PM

To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) (JMD); Laufman,
David (NSD} (JMD)

Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) ':b:} (6). (b) (7)(C) (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBl); Anderson,
Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI) [(QICHUIOIE) (OGC) (FBI); Strzak, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan
C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI}; Bowdich, David L.
(DO) (FBI); (DIG) (NSD) (JMD); (NSD) (JvD); (DG (NSD)
(JMD); O'Brien, Alicia C {(OLA) (JMD); Kortan, Michael P, (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review

(b) (5)

—-Original Message-—

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:31 PM

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) (JMD); Laufman, David (NSD) (JMD)


mailto:Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) (/MD); ESHRIRI® (o) (F8I); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Baker,
James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); WIONOIG(G NN (OGC) (FBI): Strzok,
Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO} (FBI); Steinbach, Michael
B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); (YO (NSD) (JMD); ] (NSD)
(NSD) (JMD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD); Kortan, Michael P. (DO} (FBI)

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 5:03 PM
To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) (JMD}); Laufman, David (NSD) (JMD)
(b) (6). (b




Those are my thoughts.

- Stephen

From: Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA) [mailto:Peter.).Kadzik@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:22 PM

To: Laufman, David (NSD) (JMD)

Cc: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD); QEQSUIGIS ( OGC) (FBI); Rybicki,
James E. (DQ) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI);
l (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO)
(FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. {DO) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI);
IO (NSD) (JMD); [DXG) (NSD) (JMD); (DO (NSD) (JMD); O'Brien,
Alicia C (OLA) (JMD)

Subject: Re: Transmittal letters for review

®) (5)

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General

Office of Legislative Affairs

(202) 514-2125
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov<mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov>

On Aug 15, 2016, at 4:05 PM, Laufman, David (NSD) <dlaufman@jmd.usdoj.gov<mailto:dlaufman
@jmd.usdoj.gov>> wrote:

DIGHBIEE) OGC) (FBI):
Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI);
b) (6). (b) (T)(C) (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Beers,



https://jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov

Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DQ) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO] (FBI}); Kelly,
Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)
Subject: Transmittal letters for review

(b) (5)

Regards. Jason Herring

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:52 PM
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)
Subject;

Office of Congressional Affairs
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)




Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:12 PM
To: Laufman, David (NSD)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa,
JonathanC. (CD) [FBI) Beers ElizabethR [DB] [FBI] Steinbach Mlchael B. (DO)

(NSDJ; O'Brien, i C (OLA)

Subject: Re: Transmlttal letters for review
+ Alicia O'Brien

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General

Office of Legislative Affairs

(202) 514-2125

peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov
On Aug 15, 2016, at 4:05 PM, Laufman, David (NSD} <dlaufman@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Duplicative Material



mailto:dlaufman@jmd.usdol.gov
mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter ) (OLA)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)

Ce: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) 8). (OGC) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSD);

Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA)
Subject: Re: OLA Comments

Agreed.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 15, 2016, at 8:46 AM, Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FEI [QIOXQIGVGXOIULINY \vrote:

Peter, (DXE)

Thx.

—-—- QOriginal message ——-

From: "Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)" <Peter.).Kadzik@usdoj.gov>
Date: 08/15/2016 11:07 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FB!)" [(QIOXUXG(GXIIXEI)
ce: DIGHOIRS) (occ) (Fa1) [BIONOIRENOIGE) ‘Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD)"
<George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov>, "Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC]) (FBI)"

( , "Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)"

( )l "Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)"

(b) (T)(E) "Q'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD)" <Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: OLA Comments

FYSA below from SIC.

From: "Davis_ Patrick (Judiciarv-Rep)" [(DX(©)]

Date: August 15, 2016 at 10:38:20 AM AST

To: "Mcdonough. J C_ (DO) (FBI)" <J McDonough@ic fbi.gov>, "O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA)"
<Alicia C O'Brien@usdoi.gov>

Cc: "Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)" <Jason Foster@ judiciary-rep.senate gov>, "Flvnn-Brown,
Josh (Judiciary-Rep) (NG G

Subject: RE: Clinton interview notes



mailto:Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov
https://AliciaC.O'Brien@,us.doj.gov
mailto:J.McDonough@idbi.gov
https://Brien@usdo,j.gov
mailto:George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov
mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov

Chris and Alicia,

Pursuant to Chairman Grassley's July 6 letter to Director Comey, in which he wrote: “the FBI
should release in detail the actual evidence it gathered in the course of the investigation,”
please ensure that you provide to the Committee any and all 302s created during the
investigation and all the interview notes, including those related to the FBI's interview with
Secretary Clinton, as soon as possible. In light of news reporis that the FBI is going to produce
the interview notes tc some members of Congress, the FBI should produce the 302s and
interview notes to the Senate Judiciary Committee simultanecusly.

If you do not intend to produce 302s to the Senate Judiciary Committiee, please give us a call so0
that we can discuss further. Thank you.

Thanks,
-Patrick

From: Flynn-Brown, Josh (Judiciary-Rep)

Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2016 7:01L PM

IRH(®) (6). (b) (MO [=leiEZ:=N] () (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E)
<Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) <Jason Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.govs; Davis, Patrick
(Judiciary-Rep) [((DXO)]
Subject: Clinton interview notes

; O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA)

Chris and Alicia:

CNN is reporting that the FBI will be providing Clinton interview material to Congress as
early as tomorrow. Can you confirm? Thanks.

http://www.cnn.com/2016/08/14/politics/congress-hillary-clinton-fbi-notes/index.html

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 514-2141
Peter.i.kadzik@usdoj.gov

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) (QEONOIGISEOIGI)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:28 AM

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

: QAORORBISIOGC) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSD); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen
D. (DO) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA)

Subject: RE: OLA Comments

Thanks, Peter. ((DXS))



mailto:Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov
http://www.cnn.com/2016/08/14/politics/congress-hillary-dinton-fbi-notes/index.html
mailto:Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.goV
mailto:Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov

———————— Original message --------
From: "Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)" <Peter.J Kadzik@usdoi gov>

Date: 08/15/2016 1:15 AM (GMT-05:00)

y Aﬂderson TnshaB i’ OGC) (PBD"
"I&el]'s Stephen D. (DO) (FBL)"
Strzok Peter P. (CD) (FBI)'

) OBne'n Alicia C (OLA) (JMD)" <Alicia C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov>
Sub;ect Re: OLA Comments

We recerved an mquiry from Senate Judiciary asking if the CNN report that documents will be produced
tomorrow is accurate (Y E))]

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attomey General

Office of Legislative Affairs

(202) 514-2125

eter | kadrik@usdoj govimailto:peter j kadzik@uzdoj.govs

wrote:

Regards. Jason

Original message
From: '[QIONDIGIE)] (OGC) (FBL)' [BICONOIE
Date: 08/14/2016 7:26 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Toscas, George (NSD) (IMD)"
<George. zoccas” §u¢d01 gov »mzu]to Georze.Toscas) ausdm go'».-*:' "Kadzik, PeterJ (OLA) {I\ID‘ J

"Strzok,

Original message
From: "Toscas. George (NSD)" <George Toscas2@usdoj.govemailto:George Toscas2@usdoj.zov>>
Date: 08/14/2016 722 PM (GMT-05:00)

Toz' Ladzﬂ-_ Peter J (OLA) (I\iD) {Petet J Kadnk@usdoj gov<mailtoPeter ] Kadnk@usdoj sov>>

"Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)"

'::Tﬂfmnr-? np 07 A Camments


https://Peter.JXadzikXtusdoj.go,><mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik;a.usdoj.gov
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mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov

JLLIJJELl. AT WL WVLLIIIT RIS

On Aug 12, 2016, at 1:05 PM, Kadzik Peter J (OLA)
<pkadrik@imd usdoj gov<mailto:pkadsak@imd. usdoj gove<mailto-pkadrik@imd usdoj gov>> wrote:

b))
Stephen:[(XE))]

Peter J. Kadzik
Assistant Attomey General
Office of Legislative Affairs
N 514 7105
(SUL) I 14-2123

eter { kadsk@usdof sov<mailto peter { kadzak @usdoj sov-<mailtopeter § kadak@usdoj gov

On Aug 11,2016, at 12:41 PM, Toscas, George (NSD)
<gtoscas@jmd usdoj gov-<mailto:stoscas@imd usdoj. sov><mailto:stoscas @jmd usdoj. gov>> wrote:

From: Kadzik Peter J (OLA)
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 1228 PM
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD);(QIORURGI®)

Subject: RE: OLA Comments

. (OGC) (FBI); Strizok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attomey General

Office of Legislative Affairs

(202) 514-2141

Peter j kadsiki@usdoj zov<mailto-Peter j kadzk@usdo. sovE<mailtoPeter { kadzik@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday. August 11, 2016 12:16 PM
To: Kadrik Peter J(OLA)
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD):(®

Subject: RE: OLA Comments

2« D — | -
I


https://scas~jmd.us
mailto:scasr@nnd.us
mailto:scas@imd.us

- Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly
Section Chief - Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investization
(b) (6). (b) (TH(C)

From: Kadzik Peter J (OLA) [mailtoPeter ] Kadsik@usdoj zov]
Sent: Thursday, August 112016 11:38 AM

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FEL)

Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) (IMD);[WIGNGI
Subject: RE: OLA Comments

Thanks. Stephen.

Thanks,
Peter ]. Kadzik

B) (OGC) (FBI): Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)

Assistant Attomey General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 514-2141

Peter j kadzik@usdoi.sov<mailto.Peterjkadzik @ usdojgov><mailto Peter i kadak @usdoj.gov>

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO} (FED [DIONOIG (RO XE()]
Sent: Wednesday. August 10, 2016 3:31 PM

To: Kadzik, Peter J(OLA)
Ce: Toscas, George (NSD):
Subject: RE: OLA Comments

DICKSIEIS) (OGC) (FBI): Strzok. Peter P. (CD) (FBI)

Peter -
 ———

Inchuding Qi and Peter (XET) IEEG
Thanks.

- Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Section Chief - Operational Law Section

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation


mailto:Peted.Kadzik'@.usdoj.gov

From: Kadzik Peter J (OLA) [mailtoF
Sent: Wedn dai, August 10, 2016 3:08 P\x

Ce: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSD) (IMD)
Subje::t OLA Comments

Peter J. Kadazik

Assistant Attomey General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202} 514-2141

Peterj kadzik@usdoj. gov-amailto:P
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Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)
e R R ———iaiassssssssssss—s—s——————————————————————————————-

From: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Kadzik, Peter ) (OLA); Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)

Ce: ) (OGC) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSD); Anderson, Trisha B. {OGC) (FBI);
Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI);
Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OLA Comments

CUR (D) (5)

Thanks,

Pete

-------- Original message ———

From: "Kadzik, Peter ) (OLA}" <Peter.).Kadzik@usdoj.gov>
Date: 08/15/2016 11:07 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" [((WXOXOIO(GNXEE)

ce: ' BIGKSIEE) (0cc) (Fe)" [DICKDIGECABIRE) 'Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD)"
<George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov>, "Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)" (DY) , "Kelly,
Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)" . (b) S 'Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)"

(b) (7)(E) "O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD)" <Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: OLA Comments
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